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HEC Career Center

From: HEC Career Center <hec.careers@unil.ch>
Sent: mardi, 16 avril 2024 10:01
Subject: [etudiants-hec] Your Week Ahead | De nombreux événements pour aiguiser vos outils carrière

     
   

   

Atelier 
Lettre de motivation 
18 avril I 12:15-13:00 @NEF-231 
ฬอฮฯะั Dernière chance 
Venez acquérir les astuces essentielles 
pour convaincre et maximiser vos 
chances de décrocher un entretien. 
Vous pourrez également poser toutes 
vos questions à vos conseillères en 
carrière. L'atelier vous est destiné que 
vous ayez déjà rédigé une lettre de 

 
 

Roads to Success : 
Stories from 6 HEC Alumni 
30 April | 18:15-19:15 @NEF-231 
Join us for an insightful session as 6 
HEC Lausanne Alumni talk about their 
career journeys. From how they landed 
their first jobs to assessing their most 
significant achievements, they will also 
address the challenges they overcame 
and how networking may have 
contributed to their advancement. 
Don't miss out on valuable advice & a 
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motivation ou envisagiez d'en écrire 
une.  
Inscrivez-vous ici 

  

chance to engage with our Alumni 
panel during the apéro. 
Save your seat now 

  

   

 

Diverse Horizons: Equality & 
Inclusion at P&G 
17 April I 17:00-18:30 @NEF-123 
ฬอฮฯะั Last chance 
Interested in getting precious insights 
to help you find an internship and 
understanding the importance of 
diversity in a business environment? 
Join the 2nd edition of this unique 
event spotlighting Gable – one of P&G 
affinity groups! Seize this special 
opportunity to discover how affinity 
groups foster equality, meet Lausanne 
Campus recruiting Team, connect with 
managers and immerse yourself in P&G 
culture.  
Register by the end of the day! 

 

 

 

Deloitte Career Night 2024 
30 April | 18:00 - 21:30 
@Hôtel Alpha Palmier Lausanne 
᧚᧛᧜᧝᧞᧟᧠ Apply by 21 April 
At this event, you will be able to join an 
apéro where you can network with 
Deloitte employees from Consulting, 
Risk Advisory, Audit & Assurance, Tax 
& Legal and Financial Advisory. You will 
listen to inspiring career stories from 
their people, participate in fun games 
and dive into Deloitte’s culture in a way 
you would not otherwise! This is your 
chance to get a real insight into their 
daily business. 
Apply now 

 

  
 

  

 

"Audit - Trivial Pursuit" 
Workshop 

 

 

Exploring Technology 
Insights @ALPIQ 

 

Atelier  
Entretien d'embauche 
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6 mai | 16:30-19:00 
@NEF-233 
᧚᧛᧜᧝᧞᧟᧠ Inscription avant le 23.04 
Envie de tester et mettre 
en avant vos 
connaissances en audit 
lors d’un workshop 
« Audit – Trivial Pursuit » 
avec RSM ? Assistez à ce 
workshop exclusivement 
conçu pour les 
étudiant.e.s du MScCCF 
et profitez de la présence 
de leurs expert.e.s pour 
discuter des possibilités 
de carrière chez RSM, 
6ème réseau mondial 
d’audit. Ne manquez pas 
cet atelier divertissant 
sous forme de jeu 
« Quiz par équipe ». 
Réservez votre place 

 

 

24 April | 17:15-18:15 
Online 
Join this insightful 
livestream of IT at ALPIQ, 
as they show you how 
the business of an IT 
operation works, how 
they support and provide 
technology for Energy 
Trading and Risk 
Management and how IT 
transformation is 
supported through agile 
projects. Moreover, 
during this exciting 
online event, you will get 
all details on their 
graduate programs and 
the opportunity to ask 
questions to a current 
graduate. 
Participate 

 

 

25 avril | 12:15-13:00 
@NEF-231 
Découvrez les astuces 
pour briller et convaincre 
lors de ces échanges. 
Rejoignez-nous pendant 
votre pause déjeuner 
pour poser toutes vos 
questions ! Que vous 
soyez familier.ère ou 
novice avec les 
entretiens d'embauche, 
cet atelier est fait pour 
vous. 
Inscription ici 

 

  

   

  

 

 

Should You Tailor Your CV  
and Motivation Letter? 
That's a good question. What is our 
recommendation? The answer is yes, 
whenever possible, it is best to tailor 
both documents. Want to know why? 
There are at least 3 good reasons. 
Discover them on our LinkedIn post. 
While you're there, please give us a 
likeڒڑڐ and follow our page! 
࿸࿹࿺ Read the 3 reasons on LinkedIn 

࿸࿹࿺ Join our workshop "Lettre de 
motivation" next Thursday 
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Spotlight on Deloitte 
At Deloitte you get the opportunity to 
learn from diverse people. The team 
around you provides the support you 
need to continuously grow and 
advance your career.  
Learn how you can join and explore 
various career opportunities. 

Want to get to know them more? 
Discover the Spotlight on LinkedIn

 

Trainee - Artificial 
Intelligence & Data [EN] 

Let's go

Stage gestion de projet 
RH - Diversité et 

inclusion 

Let's go

Trade Marketing Intern 

Let's go

HEC Lausanne Career Center
Internef Building – Office 245 

UNIL-Dorigny 
E-Mail: hec.careers@unil.ch

heccareer.ch 


